



72nd Student Senate
Student Life and Academic Affairs
9/14/2020 at 6:00pm via Zoom

Call to Order: 5:03pm

Members Present: Chair Martin, Ferguson, Maymon, Absten, Pedroso, Denton,

Members Tardy: Selva

Members Absent: Hall, Diaz, McCay

Guests: IA Secretary Rawan, Stinson, Gonzalez, Mageda Nader, Rudd

Announcements:

- Chair: Rules and Procedures of SLAA.
- Vice Chair: Need Gmail addresses to add members to the SLAA Google Drive.
- Members: Highs and lows
- Mageda Nader (Student): Voiced her support for Resolution 65 (to be heard next week) and the need for more education regarding the tribes that inhabited the land on which our University sits.

Committee Business:

- **Resolution 70: Sponsored by Rudd & Stinson**
 - Stinson opens by explaining that Chief Justice BK Roberts was a staunch segregationist and goes against the morals of FSU Law. Rudd spoke with a professor of law and they were in agreement that renaming is necessary and overdue. This resolution would express that we need to put our foot down in asking for these buildings to be renamed.
 - 3:00 is yielded to closing.
 - Absten moves to go into roundtable discussion, Pedroso seconds.
 - Maymon comments that he commends the sponsors for writing this Resolution and that there is no reason a university that preaches inclusion should oppose this effort.
 - Absten comments that he commends the sponsors and will be voting in favor of this resolution in committee and on the floor.
 - Absten moves to let a non-committee member speak, Pedroso seconds.
 - Chair Gonzalez comments on behalf of the Racial Injustice Ad Hoc and thanks the sponsors and
 - Absten moves to call the question, Pedroso seconds.
 - **VOTE:**
 - YES:** Absten, Pedroso, Denton, Maymon, Ferguson **NO:** None.
 - ABSTAIN:** None.



The resolution does pass.

- **Bill 100: Sponsored by Gonzalez**

- Absten moves to change the sponsor to Chair Gonzalez, Pedroso seconds
- Gonzalez opens by explaining that the bill supports the establishment of Peace Jam on campus, which has been going on for 13 years and these funds cover their national fees. Passing this bill will allow for Peace Jam to exist this year.
- Sponsor yields 4:00 to closing.
- Absten moves to go into roundtable, Selva seconds.
- Absten moves to call the question, Maymon seconds.
- **VOTE:**

YES: Selva, Maymon, Absten, Pedroso, Ferguson, Selva **NO:** None.
ABSTAIN: None.

The Bill does pass.

Old Business:

- None.

New Business:

- None.

Unfinished Business:

- Resolution 65

Final Announcements:

- Our next meeting will be Monday, September 21st at 5:00pm.
- Chair Gonzalez announces that IA will be meeting tomorrow at 5:00.
- Rawan commends the committee on their good work.

Date and Time of Next Meeting:

- Monday 9/21/2020 at 5pm via Zoom

Adjourned: 5:22pm

Sasha Martin

Signature of Chair